
01320278;1 1 

 

NOTICE OF MEETING AND PUBLIC HEARING 

BRUSH COUNTRY GROUNDWATER CONSERVATION DISTRICT 

By virtual means and at the 

Brush Country GCD Building 

732 West Rice 

Falfurrias, Texas 

Tuesday, April 27, 2021 at 9:30 am 

Public Meeting Agenda 

 

An urgent public necessity exists requiring the Brush Country Groundwater Conservation 

District (District) to alter its meeting procedures due to COVID-19 pandemic. Notice is hereby 

given that a meeting of the Board of Directors (Board) of the District will be held Tuesday, April 

27th, 2021 at 9:30 a.m.  in the District Office, 732 West Rice St., Falfurrias, Texas. A quorum of 

the Board may be present in person at the physical location or may participate via audio and 

video conference call. Likewise, members of the public may participate in person at the physical 

location or via audio or videoconference call. The meeting will be conducted pursuant to Texas 

Government Code, Sections 551.125, 551.127 and 551.131, and as modified by the Governor of 

Texas who ordered suspension of various provisions of the Open Meetings Act, Chapter 551, 

Government Code, effective March 16, 2020, in accordance with the Texas Disaster Act of 1975 

(see the Governor's proclamation on March 13, 2020 as renewed, certifying that the COVID-19 

pandemic poses an imminent threat of disaster and declaring a state of disaster for all counties in 

Texas). The audio and videoconference information for the Board and public to participate in the 

meeting described below follows the Governor’s guidance for conducting a public meeting and 

ensures public accessibility. The Board and members of the public not attending in person may 

call in or participate via videoconference as follows: 

Brush Country monthly Meeting Tuesday April 27,2021  

Tue, Apr 27, 2021 9:30 AM - 12:30 PM (CDT)  

Please join my meeting from your computer, tablet or smartphone.  

https://global.gotomeeting.com/join/962906797  

You can also dial in using your phone.  

(For supported devices, tap a one-touch number below to join instantly.)  

United States: +1 (872) 240-3212  

- One-touch: tel:+18722403212,,962906797#  

Access Code: 962-906-797  

New to GoToMeeting? Get the app now and be ready when your first meeting starts: 

https://global.gotomeeting.com/install/9629067 

 

 
 



01320278;1 2 

 

This meeting will be recorded and the recording will be available on the District’s website 

www.brushcountrygcd.com after the meeting. A copy of the agenda packet for this meeting will 

be available on the District’s website www.brushcountrygcd.com at the time of the meeting. 

 

1. Call to order, declare meeting open to the public, and take roll. 

 

2. Pledge of Allegiance 

 

3. Public Comment 

 

4. Discuss, consider, and possibly act on Minutes of the Regular Meeting on March 23rd, 

2021.  

 

5. Public Hearing on application by Cinch Energy Services (Applicant) for 1 commercial non-

exempt water well is located on 1,545 acres of the Applicant’s property, in Jim Wells 

County, to produce water from this well for commercial and industrial use in the maximum 

amount of 10,000,000 gallons (30.6 acre ft) per annum.  The well is located on the northeast 

side of Highway 281 By Pass and North of the City of Premont, Texas.  The coordinates 

& description of the well is:  District Well ID #249-0031-2021 located at 27.372625 

latitude and -98.116102 longitude & having 5” diameter casing and well depth of 500 ft. 

 

6. Discuss, consider, and possibly act on approving Cinch Energy Services production permit. 

 

7. Discuss, consider, and possibly act Palmer Drought Index report 2nd Qtr.  

 

8. Discuss, consider, and possibly act on General Manager’s Report:                                           

 a. Report on Kenedy County GCD meeting April 21, 2021 & DCGCD April 28,  

  2021 @6:00 pm.     

b. Sent out 2020 Annual Pumping Reports to holders of the 30 BCGCD Pumping 

Permits 

c. Well registrations were 3, in April we have 12 pending, well plugging 3.  Total of 

3,487 wells registered.  

d. Spring Water Levels 

e. Worked with TWDB Texas Mesonet, helped install weather station  

f. Attended Region M meeting virtually April 7, 2021 

g. Attended Legislative Committee virtually TAGD April 16,2021 

 

9. Discuss, consider and possibly act on increasing the current $25,000 budget on the well 

plugging program.     

 

10. Discuss, consider, and possibly act on well construction standards including requirement 

to pressure cement wells. 

    

11. Discuss, consider, and possibly act on approving application and well plugging payments 

 for the following wells plugged by Stapleton Water Wells and Triple C 

 

A. Oscar Sanchez, Jim Wells County 

B. Maria Alicia Martinez Valdez, Jim Wells County 

C. Dina Sanchez, Jim Wells County 



01320278;1 3 

 

D. Julia Harms, Jim Wells County  

 

12.   Discuss, consider, and possibly act on Investment report 2nd Qtr. 

 

13. Discuss, consider, and possibly act on Tax Collection Summary 2nd Qtr. 

 

14. Discuss, consider, and possibly act on Financial Report 2nd Qtr. 

 

15. Discuss, consider, and possibly act on ratifying 941 report. 

 

16. Discuss, consider, and possibly act on payment of bills. 

    

17. Discuss, consider, and possibly act on legislative report from Robert Howard. 

 

18. Discuss, consider, and possibly act on GMA 16 issues: 

 A.  DFC process schematic 

 B.  Desired Future Conditions  

     

19. Discuss, consider, and possibly act on new business and select date for next meeting. 

 

20. Adjourn. 

                                        

The above agenda schedule represents an estimate of the order for the indicated items and is subject 

to change at any time.  These public meetings are available to all persons regardless of disability.  

If you require special assistance to attend the meeting, please call (361) 325 5093 at least 24 hours 

in advance of the meeting to coordinate any special physical access arrangements. At any time 

during the meeting and in compliance with the Texas Open Meetings Act, Chapter 551, 

Government Code, Vernon’s Texas Codes, Annotated, the Brush Country Groundwater 

Conservation District Board may meet in executive session on any of the above agenda items or 

other lawful items for consultation concerning attorney-client matters (§ 551.071); deliberation 

regarding real property (§ 551.072); deliberation regarding prospective gift (§ 551.073); personnel 

matters (§ 551.074); and deliberation regarding security devices (§ 551.076).  Any subject 

discussed in executive session may be subject to action during an open meeting 



01313404;1 4 

 

MINUTES OF MEETING 

OF 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

 

 

 

THE STATE OF TEXAS   § 

      § 

BRUSH COUNTRY GROUNDWATER § 

CONSERVATION DISTRICT  § 

 

 

The Board of Directors of Brush County Groundwater Conservation District (the 

“District”) met in special session, open to the public, on March 23, 2021 at the Brush Country 

Groundwater Building 732 W. Rice Falfurrias, Texas, in accordance with the duly posted notice 

of said meeting.    

 

1. The meeting was called to order at 9:30 a.m. and the roll was called of the members of 

the Board of Directors.  Seven Board members were present at the meeting: 

 David Kelly in person 

 Jesse Howell in person 

 Bill Botard virtual 

 Mario Martinez virtual 

 Robert Scott virtual 

 A.C. Jones IV absent 

 William P. Goranson virtual  

 Mauro Garcia absent  

 Robert Fulbright in person 

This month’s meeting was conducted via Telephone & Videoconference due to Covid-19 

pandemic. Seven Board members were present thus constituting a quorum for agenda 

items where action was taken by the Board. All Directors present voted. BCGCD 

Consultant Felix Saenz was present as was the legal counsel Bill Dugat virtual, 

administrative assistant Maggie Castillo, BCGCD General Manager Luis Pena either in 

person or by videoconference. Guests in attendance were Kenedy County General 

Manager Andy Garza in person, Legislative Consultant Robert Howard virtual, and 

George Gonzalez Duval GCD in person. Mr. Pena & Board President David Kelly 

conducted the meeting. 

2. Pledge of Allegiance 

 The Pledge of Allegiance was recited. 

3. Public Comment:   

  None  

4. Review, discuss, and act on minutes of the March 23, 2021 meeting. 

 With a motion from Robert Fulbright and a second from Paul Goranson, minutes were 

accepted and approved. Unanimous vote to approve.  Motion carried. 

5. Discuss, consider, and possibly act on 2020 audit prepared by Byron Blair. 



       

01313404;1 5 

 

 Mr. Blair handed all members present a copy of the annual report. He then proceeded to 

 give a summary of his findings. Basically, he stated not much has changed from last year. 

 For informational purposes only.                                                                                                                                            

6. Discuss, consider, and possibly act on General Manager’s Report:                                           

 a. Report on Kenedy County GCD meeting March 17, 2021 & DCGCD March  

  2, 2020 @6:00 pm.     

b. Sent out 2020 Annual Pumping Reports to holders of the 30 BCGCD Pumping 

Permits 

c. Well registrations were 9, in February and March we have 9 pending, well 

plugging 3.  Total of 3,482 wells registered.  

d. Spring Water Levels 

 For information only. No action needed or taken. 

7. Discuss, consider, and possibly act on approving following tax sale resolutions: 

 A.  Simon Tran’s offer of $8,500 for the purchase of a tax sale property owned in trust by 

the Jim Wells County taxing authorities as a result of the property’s failure to sell at tax 

sale on the courthouse steps for the entire amount of delinquent taxes and costs owed.  

Suit No. 09-06-14830-B; Orange Grove Independent School District and Jim Wells 

County vs. Reynaldo Hernandez and Crissy Hernandez ACCT. NO. 11954-051-000-00; 

Lot 18, Block 2, Lake Meadows Estates, an addition to Jim Wells County, Texas, 

according to the map or plat thereof, recorded in Volume 10 page 9, Map Records of Jim 

Wells County, Texas.   

 Paul Goranson made the motion to accept the resale of said property with a second 

 motion from Bill Botard. Unanimous vote to approve. Motion carried. 

8. Discuss, consider, and possibly act on well construction standards including requirement 

 to pressure cement wells. 

 This item needs to be pursued further in the form of rulemaking. Tabled till next meeting 

 Pending more specifics. 

9. Discuss, consider, and possibly act on approving application and well plugging payments 

 for the following wells plugged by Stapleton Water Wells Victors Water Wells 

A. Felix Barrera: One well plugged in March, Brooks County Stapleton 

B. Hector &Aida De Los Santos: One well plugged in March, Jim Wells County 

Stapleton Water Wells. 

C. Michael Mendietta Cinch Energy Services Jim Wells County Victor Water Wells 

D. Aaron Trigo Jim Wells County Victor Water Wells 

 With a motion from Robert Fulbright & a second from Robert Scott, members agreed to 

pay the above Mr. Stapleton & Mr. Vasquez for wells plugged in March. Aaron Trigo’s 

well was still pending completion but was also approved. 

 

10.  Discuss, consider, and possibly act on payment of bills. 

 Members were issued a list of bills prior to meeting. Mario Martinez made the motion to 

approve the payment of bills with a second motion from Jesse Howell. Unanimous vote 

to approve. Motion carried. 

  



       

01313404;1 6 

 

11. Discuss, consider, and possibly act on legislative report from Robert Howard. 

 Legislative Consultant Robert Howard gave a virtual summary of events and happenings 

that took place in Austin for the month of March. For information only, no action needed 

or taken. 

 

12. Discuss, consider, and possibly act on GMA 16 issues: 

 A. Meeting March 23, 2021 @ 1:00 p.m 

 For information only. 

  

13. Discuss, consider, and possibly act on new business and select date for next meeting. 

 Next date for meeting will be on April 27, 2021 @ 9:30 a.m. Item for discussion, 

pressure cementing. 

 

.18.  Adjourn  

 Meeting adjourned at 11:15 a.m. With a motion by Robert Fulbright to adjourn and a 

second by Robert Scott. Unanimous vote to approve. Motion carried. 

                                                                                                               

 

 

Passed and approved this 27th day of April, 2021. 

 

 

________________________________ 

President, Board of Directors 

 

 

Attest by:  

 

________________________________  

Secretary, Board of Directors  

 

 

 



01313388;1  

Notice of Application and Hearing for Permit to Produce Groundwater from the 

Brush Country Groundwater Conservation District in Jim Wells County 

 

On March 8, 2021 Cinch Energy Services through its authorized representative vice president 

Michael Mendietta (the “Applicant”), filed an application with the Brush Country Groundwater 

Conservation District (the “District”) seeking one production permit for 1 commercial non-exempt 

water well located on 1,545 acres of the Applicant’s property, in Jim Wells County, to produce 

water from this well in the maximum amount of 10,000,000 gallons (30.6 acre ft) per annum.  The 

well on the Applicant’s property is located on the northeast side of Highway 281 By Pass and 

North of the City of Premont, Texas.  The coordinates & description of the well is:  District Well 

ID #249-0031-2021 located at 27.372625 latitude and -98.116102 longitude & having 5” diameter 

casing and well depth of 500 ft.  

 

The Applicant seeks authority to produce water for commercial and industrial use within 

boundaries of the District.  This completed well is in the Gulf Coast aquifer.  Production from the 

well would be managed in a manner designed to minimize any interference with any neighboring 

wells completed in the same aquifer.   

 

The District Rules mandates publishing of public notice and opportunity for a public hearing 

before considering approval of this type of permit application.  A copy of this notice is being 

mailed (certified return receipt) to all neighboring landowners located within ½ mile from 

the well located on the Applicant’s property.  The Board of Directors of the District may grant 

a contested case hearing on the permit application if a written hearing request is filed within 20 

days after the publication date of this notice. To request a contested case hearing, you must submit 

the following in writing: (1) your name (or for a group or association, a representative), mailing 

address, daytime telephone number, and fax number, if any; (2) applicant’s name; (3) the 

statement “[I/we] request a contested case hearing;” (4) a specific description of how you would 

be affected by the application in a way not common to the general public; (5) the location and 

distance of your property relative to the proposed activity; and, (6)  for a party desiring for the 

hearing to be conducted by the State Office of Administrative Hearings the request must include 

the statement: “[I/we] request that the State Office of Administrative Hearings conduct the  

hearing.” Note that a party requesting that the State Office of Administrative Hearings (SOAH) 

conduct the hearing shall pay all costs associated with the contract for a SOAH hearing and will 

be required to deposit with the District an amount determined by the District to pay the SOAH 

contract amount. 

 

You may also file written comments within 20 days after the publication date of this notice 

without requesting a contested case hearing. 

 

Comments or requests for a contested case hearing must be submitted in writing and mailed to 

Brush Country Groundwater Conservation District, 732 West Rice Falfurrias Texas 78355, or 

emailed to generalmanger@brushcountrygcd.com.  

 

This application is available for review at the BCGCD District Office, located at 732 West Rice, 

Falfurrias, Texas 78355 or on the District’s website at www.brushcountrygcd.com  

A hearing to consider contested case hearing requests, if any, and to act on the Cinch Energy 

Services’ production permit application for 10,000,000 gallons per year or 30.6 acre feet per year 

is set for 9:45 a.m. April 27, 2021 at the Board of Directors meeting to be held at the BCGCD 



01313388;1  

District Office, located at 732 West Rice, Falfurrias, Texas 78355. The public may attend this 

hearing in person or attend virtually by joining the meeting from your computer, tablet or 

smartphone at this link:  

Brush Country monthly Meeting Tuesday April 27,2021  

Tue, Apr 27, 2021 9:30 AM - 12:30 PM (CDT)  

Please join my meeting from your computer, tablet or smartphone.  

https://global.gotomeeting.com/join/962906797  

You can also dial in using your phone.  

(For supported devices, tap a one-touch number below to join instantly.)  

United States: +1 (872) 240-3212  

- One-touch: tel:+18722403212,,962906797#  

Access Code: 962-906-797  

New to GoToMeeting? Get the app now and be ready when your first meeting starts: 

https://global.gotomeeting.com/install/962906797 

 

https://global.gotomeeting.com/join/962906797
tel:+18722403212,,962906797
https://global.gotomeeting.com/install/962906797


Water Weekly
For the week of 04/12/21

Water conditions
The latest drought map for conditions 
as of April 6 shows continued 
improvement in the Panhandle but 
degradation almost everywhere else. 
The net effect is a 5 percentage 
point increase in the area of the state 
impacted by drought, which is now 
almost three quarters of the state.

Drought conditions
 S 74% now
 S 69% a week ago
 S 58% three months ago
 S 19% a year ago

Intensity
D0 abnormally dry
D1 drought - moderate
D2 drought - severe
D3 drought - extreme
D4 drought - exceptional

Map courtesy of the 
U.S. Drought Monitor

60

65

70

75

80

85

90

95

100

2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021

St
at

ew
id

e 
co

ns
er

va
tio

n 
st

or
ag

e
on

 A
pr

il 
12

 (p
er

ce
nt

 o
f c

ap
ac

ity
)

1990–2020 Median

Statewide reservoir storage
As we approach mid-April, statewide water supply storage has dropped below 82 percent of total capacity, 
the lowest level this time of year in the past six years. Mid-April storage reached its lowest value in the last 
30 years in 2014 when storage was less than 65 percent of capacity.

TWDB chart

Written by Dr. Mark Wentzel — Dr. Mark Wentzel is a hydrologist in the TWDB’s Office of Water Science and Conservation.

Bryan McMath, Governmental Relations  |  bryan.mcmath@twdb.texas.gov  |  512-463-7850 
Lauren Munguia, Media Relations  |  lauren.munguia@twdb.texas.gov  |  512-463-2322 

www.twdb.texas.gov Stay connected:

mailto:bryan.mcmath%40twdb.texas.gov?subject=From%20Texas%20Water%20Development%20Board
mailto:sarah.haney%40twdb.texas.gov?subject=From%20Texas%20Water%20Development%20Board
www.twdb.texas.gov
https://www.facebook.com/twdboard
https://twitter.com/twdb
https://www.instagram.com/waterfortexas/
https://www.youtube.com/channel/UCZfncy69cLagGvBv3YvfRMA
https://www.linkedin.com/company/texas-water-development-board


















































 
 
 

Confidential 
Attorney-Client Privileged 

 
 

MEMORANDUM 
 
TO:   Brush Country GCD Directors  
 
FROM:  Luis Pena, GM 

Bill Dugat 
 
RE:   Approaches to Ensuring proper Well Construction 
 
DATE:  April 12, 2021 
≈≈≈≈≈≈≈≈≈≈≈≈≈≈≈≈≈≈≈≈≈≈≈≈≈≈≈≈≈≈≈≈≈≈≈≈≈≈≈≈≈≈≈≈≈≈≈≈≈≈≈≈≈≈≈≈≈≈≈≈≈≈≈≈≈≈≈≈≈≈≈ 
 
The purpose of this memorandum is to provide a list of proposed steps for the Brush Country 
Groundwater Conservation District (District) to ensure proper well construction.  
 
Letter to Licensed Drillers   Pointing out Well Construction Standards Requiring Pressure 
Cementing and Potential for Enforcement Referral to TDLR for Noncompliance 
 
The District General Manager send a letter to all licensed well drillers that operate within the 
District that describes instances when wells have not been pressure cemented and that led to the 
production of unusable water. The letter would describe the TDLR Rules requiring pressure 
cementing and warn that the District will refer to TDLR for enforcement all instances of drillers 
that improperly construct wells.  
 
Workshop for Licensed Drillers 
 
The District host a workshop, including a meal, for licensed well drillers to discuss well 
construction standards and stress the need to pressure cement. The workshop could include a 
representative from TDLR. The District could conduct the workshop with neighboring districts.  
 
Adopt District Rules Requiring Pressure Cementing and Take Enforcement Action  
 
The District amend District Rule 13.b, which currently requires compliance with TDLR well 
construction standards, to include the District’s own well construction standards that require 
pressure cementing for all wells. The rulemaking could include: drafting a proposed rule with the 
assistance of a licensed professional geoscientist or licensed well driller; seeking the Board input 
on the draft rule; and, sending the draft rule for comments to all licensed well drillers who operate 
in the District. The District could host a workshop to discuss the proposed rule. After compiling 



 2 

the comments, the GM would bring the rule to the Board for final adoption after proper notice and 
a hearing. As an example, a copy of well construction standards of the Gonzales County GCD are 
attached as Exhibit A. 
 
The new rules make it clear that drillers must comply with the rule and the District may undertake 
its own enforcement action in District Court to enforce the rule. The enforcement action would be 
against the well driller, not the landowner (unless the landowner is the driller), under Water Code 
Section 36.102 (a) and (b), which provides the District may enforce against “any person for breach 
of any rule of the district.” The District enforcement authority includes injunction, mandatory 
injunction, and other appropriate remedies. The District may also obtain its attorney’s fees. As an 
example, a copy of a District Court petition by Gonzales County GCD against a well driller is 
attached as Exhibit B. 
 
Because the District may also recover civil penalties not to exceed $10,000 per day per violation, 
and each day of a continuing violation constitutes a separate violation, as a part of the rulemaking, 
the District should adopt a penalty matrix describing violations and the level of penalty associated 
with each violation. The penalty matrix would be an exhibit referenced in District Rule 10 
“Enforcement of Rules, Orders, Permits.” As an example, a copy of the penalty matrix is attached 
as Exhibit C. 
 
  
 
 



 

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

EXHIBIT A 

  











 

  

 

 

 

EXHIBIT B 

  



PLAINTIFF’S ORIGINAL PETITION 
Page 1 of 5 

NO. __________________  
 
 

GONZALES COUNTY UNDERGROUND 
WATER CONSERVATION DISTRICT, 
     PLAINTIFF, 
 
V. 
 
LEON EUGENE DAVIS D/B/A 
LEON DAVIS WATER WELL 
SERVICE CO., 
     DEFENDANT. 

§ 
§ 
§ 
§ 
§ 
§ 
§ 
§ 
§ 
§ 

IN THE DISTRICT COURT 
 
 
 
GONZALES COUNTY, TEXAS 
 
 
 
 
______ JUDICIAL DISTRICT 

 
PLAINTIFF’S ORIGINAL PETITION 

 
 
TO THE HONORABLE JUDGE OF SAID COURT: 
 
 
 COMES NOW, Gonzales County Underground Water Conservation District, Plaintiff 

in the above-entitled and numbered cause, and files this, its Original Petition, and as grounds 

therefore would respectfully show the Court as follows: 

I. DISCOVERY 

1. Plaintiff requests that discovery be conducted under Discovery Level 2, pursuant to 

Rule 190.3 of the Texas Rules of Civil Procedure.  

II. PARTIES AND SERVICE 

2. Plaintiff Gonzales County Underground Water Conservation District (“District”) is a 

special law district and political subdivision of the State of Texas created by petition to the Texas 

Natural Resource Conservation Commission (now the Texas Commission on Environmental 

Quality) on November 19, 1993.  The main office is located at 522 Saint Matthew Street, Gonzales, 

TX 78629. 

Filed 1/4/2019 5:28 PM
Janice Sutton
District Clerk

Gonzales County, Texas
Kimberly Alarcon, Deputy

27,278

25th



PLAINTIFF’S ORIGINAL PETITION 
Page 2 of 5 

3. Defendant Leon Eugene Davis, Individually and d/b/a Leon Davis Water Well Service 

Co., is a resident of Gonzales County, Texas, and may be served with process at 1328 County 

Road 103, Smiley, Texas 78159 or 740 County Road 190 Smiley, Texas 78159.  

 

III. JURISDICTION AND VENUE 

4. The Gonzales County Underground Water Conservation District may sue a defendant in 

the courts of Texas in the name of the District by and through the board.  § 36.066, Water Code. 

5. In the event any person violates the District rules or other orders issued by the District, the 

District may institute an action in the state district courts for injunctive relief and civil penalties.  

§ 36.102, Water Code.  

6. Venue is proper in Gonzales County.  All actions have taken place in the county, and all 

parties are located and operate in the county. 

IV. FACTUAL BACKGROUND 

7. The Gonzales County Underground Water Conservation District was created by the Texas 

Natural Resource Conservation Commission in 1993 to provide for the conservation, preservation, 

protection, recharging, and prevention of waste of groundwater, and of groundwater reservoirs or 

their subdivisions, in Gonzales County. 

8. The District has “all the rights, powers, privileges, authority, and functions conferred by, 

and be subject to all duties imposed by, the Texas Natural Resource Conservation Commission 

and the general law of the State of Texas relating to underground water conservation districts.” 

Paragraph 3, Page 8, “Order approving the petition for creation of Gonzales County Underground 

Water Conservation District; IC No. 101692-DO4,” Texas Natural Resource Conservation 



PLAINTIFF’S ORIGINAL PETITION 
Page 3 of 5 

Commission, November 12, 1993. (Hereinafter “TNRCC Order” and included herein as 

Exhibit 1). 

9. The District is a benefit to the land in the District, and protects the groundwater by 

preventing over-pumping and contamination by saline water. Finding of Fact 15, page 6, TNRCC 

Order. 

10. Defendant drilled water wells inside the jurisdictional boundaries of the Gonzales County 

Underground Water Conservation District. 

V. CAUSES OF ACTION 

11. Defendant has violated and continues to violate the District Rules of the Gonzales County 

Underground Water Conservation District, as well as the further requirements of Chapter 36, 

Water Code.  Specifically, the Defendant has failed to properly drill and complete the water wells 

in accordance with the requirements of the District rules and the rules of the Water Well Driller’s 

Board. (The District Rules are attached hereto as Exhibit 2.) 

12. Under the District’s rules, Defendant was required to complete a well drilled within the 

jurisdictional boundaries of the District to ensure that water from other strata or zones is not 

allowed to comingle with water in the intended production zone, and that the annular space 

between the borehole and casing is pressure grouted with cement or a bentonite slurry from the 

top of the water bearing surface to ground surface. However, the Defendant failed to properly drill 

and complete one or more water wells within the jurisdictional boundaries of the District and 

thereby directly violated the District rules.  District Rule 16(b).  



PLAINTIFF’S ORIGINAL PETITION 
Page 4 of 5 

VI. RELIEF SOUGHT 

13. In response to these violations, the District requests that the Court grant an injunction to 

authorize the District to properly plug the offending wells to prevent any contamination of 

groundwater and surface water within the District. 

15. At the time of the filing of this petition, the potential civil penalties of $10,000 per day per 

violation  exceeds $1,000,000 for the purposes of selecting a category of monetary relief in order 

to comply with Texas Rule of Civil Procedure 47.  

16. Further, the District requests that the Court require the Defendants to pay the maximum 

penalties allowed by law, which damages sought are within the jurisdictional limits of the Court.  

19. Finally, the District requests that the Court order the Defendants to pay all attorneys’ 

fees, costs for expert witnesses, and other costs incurred by the district before the court to 

enforce the District’s Rules.  § 36.102(d), Water Code. 

VII. PRAYER 

20. Plaintiff Gonzales County Underground Water Conservation District, respectfully prays 

that the Court grant any and all appropriate relief to which the Plaintiff may be entitled.   



PLAINTIFF’S ORIGINAL PETITION 
Page 5 of 5 

Respectfully submitted, 

GREGORY M. ELLIS,  
Attorney at Law 
2104 Midway Ct. 
League City, TX  77573 
(713) 705-4861--Telephone 
(512) 236-5265--Fax 
Greg@GMEllis.law 

/s/ Gregory M. Ellis    
Gregory M. Ellis 
State Bar No. 06562500 

 
ATTORNEY FOR PLAINTIFF 
GONZALES COUNTY UNDERGROUND 
WATER CONSERVATION DISTRICT 

 
 



 

  

 

 

 

 

EXHIBIT C 

  

















 

  









      
      
      

  









 





















Tax Collection Summary for April 2021 

Entity Due yr to date %collected

Brooks Hidalgo $80,512.19 $69,799.52 85.95%

Jim Hogg $82,506.47 $71,621.65 86.17%

Jim Wells $250,994.11 $203,070.98 84%

$414,012.77 $344,492.15 85.37%



Remaining Balance

$69,520.62



BANK ACCOUNT (as of 2/28/2021) $40,500.94
CREDITS $43,103.97
DEBITS $32,227.51

BANK BALANCE (AS OF 3/31/2021) $51,377.40
UNCLEARED  $  8,490.97
MARCH FINANCIAL STATEMENT $42,886.43

TAX COLLECTION ACCOUNT BALANCE $486,523.89
INTEREST EARNED  $        890.29

RESERVE ACCT BALANCE (as of 2/28/2021) $1,842,055.24
INTEREST EARNED IN MARCH 2021 $        3,247.57
BALANCE AS OF 3/31/2021 $1,848,302.81

BALANCE FOR ALL ACCOUNTS $2,253,943.40













































 Bills & Invoices For April 27, 2021 Meeting

Invoice # Description  Due Chk #

Bickerstaff Heath Delgado Acosta 114475 Services Rendered thru 4/15/2021 $3,166.50 4/27/2021 2432

C. Ray Martinez & Co. P.C. 207174 Services Rendered thru 3/31/2021 $311.60 4/27/2021 2433

ITC Corporation 7883 Web/ data base host $187.50 4/30/2021 2434

ITC Corporation 7906 Configure envelope settings/Updates $113.75 4/27/2021 2435

Texas Guaranteed Student Loan

Brite Star Services LTD 44532 Floor Mat Rental $52.88 4/27/2021 2436

AT&T 287267396357.00 Hotspot Service $51.83 5/6/2021 2437

Ray L. Perez 1054 Yard Maintenance $300.00 4/27/2021 2438

Gloria Almendarez 1055 Cleaning/Janitorial Services $800.00 5/1/2021 2439

Xerox Business Solutions IN3031930 Base Rate Charge $50.00 4/19/2021 2440

Stapleton Water Well Service 206,420,652,066 Well plug for Sanchez Sanchez, Valdez $4,500.00 4/27/2021 2441

Alice Echo Journal Notice of Permit Application $523.00 upon rec'd 2442

Falfurrias Facts 42820 Notice of Permit Application $529.00 upon rec'd 2443

Hebbronville View Notice of Permit Application $198.00 upon rec'd 2444

Robert Howard Incorporated Legislative Lobbying/Consulting $2,500.00 upon rec'd 2445

Platinum Services LLC 1300 Repair backflow leak $250.00 upon rec'd 2446

Luis Pena Reimburse for Inspection Sticker Fee $7.00 upon rec'd 2447

Total Bills Paid $10,784.06

JPMorgan Chase Health Care ACH BlueCross/BlueShield Premium $2,164.68 4/30/2021 N/A

TCDRS ACH Retirement & Group Life $1,050.35 4/30/2021 N/A

V247 Power ACH Power invoice for 11/23-12/28 $109.41 4/14/2021 N/A

Total $3,324.44

Falfurrias Post Office Credit Card Certified letters to Cinch Neighbors $42.00 4/1/2021 N/A

Circle K 1515 Credit Card Gas for Truck $54.79 4/7/2021 N/A

HEB Grocery Credit Card Janitorial Supplies $15.83 4/14/2021 N/A

McIntyre Lumber Ace Hardware Credit Card AC Air Filters $103.80 4/15/2021 N/A

The Utility Board Credit Card Water, Sewage & Garbage $148.56 4/15/2021 N/A

AVR Processing Credit Card Credit Card Fee $4.57 4/15/2021 N/A

VTX1 Company Credit Card Internet & Telephone $161.95 4/19/2021 N/A

Tax Assessor Collector Credit Card Registration Sticker $7.50 4/21/2021 N/A

Tax Assessor Collector Credit Card Credit Card Service Fee $3.00 4/21/2021 N/A

Credit Card Total $445.21

F Saenz salary for pp 9-10 elec pay 2 pay periods 1,023.36 N/A

L Pena Salary for pp 9-10 elec pay 2 Pay Periods 4,005.58 N/A

H Castillo Salary for pp 9-10 elec pay 2 pay periods 1,891.42 N/A

salary total $6,920.36

EFTPS deposit for April $1,941.16   

  Total Transfer needed on 4/27/2021 $23,415.23  

  

     

 



 



  



 

 



Legislative Report 

April 2021 

 

Luckily, I’ve been able to spend quite a few days at the Capitol this past month attending 

committee meetings and meeting with legislators, their staff, and other advocates. I have also 

been able to attend the weekly meetings of the TAGD legislative committee and the Texas Ag 

Council. There is a big final crush to get bills heard and voted out of committee and in each 

chamber to beat the end of the session deadlines. As a reminder, I have included a bill tracking 

list with my report that provides links for the actual bill texts, the bills’ progress and a brief 

summary of content below each bill listing.  

SB 152 by Chairman Perry is the biggest pending bill that would affect GCDs. The bill, as 
passed in the Senate, addresses four major topics: attorney fees, notice to affected landowners 
for permit applications, petitions to change rules, and updating and challenging DFC’s based on 
new MAG data. According to my communications with Billy Howe at the Farm Bureau, the 
attorney fee portion will be stripped in the House at Chairman King’s insistence. I assume that 
TAGD will then be able to support the bill, based on what I have heard at our legislative 
committee meetings. 
 
Another bill of particular interest that has sailed through the House is HB 3619 which would 
mandate GCDs to consider potential impacts on nearby exempt wells in issuing permits. 
Besides the issue that TAGD has wanting only registered exempt wells in the mandate, the 
companion bill has not been heard in the Senate because Chairman Perry and the Farm Bureau 
oppose it because they think it could harm private property rights.  
 

There are a couple of bills that could still pass that would facilitate the studying of interaction of 

groundwater and surface water throughout the state. However, both still have a long way to go. 

TAGD is also passively following a slew of local bills, general water bills, and government policy 

bills, mainly concerning notifications, open meetings, and taxation. I will report on those that 

could affect us when and if any of them pass. 

Also, it might be of interest that I got to spend a couple of days with our sheriff and two area 

DAs who were in town pushing a bill that would make it easier to prosecute cartel human 

smugglers who engage in dangerous behaviors that could harm their victims or area 

landowners, workers, or guests. 

 

See photos below. 

 



 

 

 

 



Texas Legislature Online - Bill Lists
Date report generated: Thursday, April 22, 2021 11:43 AM

Groundwater
Legislature: 87th Legislature

87(R) SB 152 Author: Perry | et al.

Last Action 04/12/2021 H Referred to Natural Resources

Caption Version: Engrossed

Caption: Relating to the regulation of groundwater conservation districts.

House Committee: Natural Resources (In)

Senate Committee: Water, Agriculture & Rural Affairs (Out)

Comment: Perry comprehensive

87(R) HB 666 Author: Harris

Last Action 03/01/2021 H Referred to Natural Resources

Caption Version: Introduced

Caption: Relating to the regulation of groundwater conservation districts.

House Committee: Natural Resources (In)

Senate Committee:
Comment: Harris comprehensive

87(R) HB 668 Author: Harris

Last Action 03/01/2021 H Referred to Natural Resources

Caption Version: Introduced

Caption: Relating to the regulation of groundwater conservation districts.

House Committee: Natural Resources (In)

Senate Committee:
Comment: Harris comprehensive

87(R) HB 966 Author: Burns

Last Action 03/01/2021 H Referred to Natural Resources

Caption Version: Introduced

Caption: Relating to the award of attorney's fees and other costs in certain suits involving a groundwater conservation
district.

House Committee: Natural Resources (In)

Senate Committee:
Comment: Attorney's fees

87(R) SB 771 Author: Nichols

Last Action 03/11/2021 S Referred to Natural Resources & Economic Development

Caption Version: Introduced

Caption: Relating to the notice requirements for permits for the commercial surface disposal of oil and gas wastes.

House Committee:
Senate Committee: Natural Resources & Economic Development (In)

Comment: oil and gas waste

Page 1

https://capitol.texas.gov/BillLookup/History.aspx?LegSess=87R&Bill=SB152
https://capitol.texas.gov/BillLookup/History.aspx?LegSess=87R&Bill=HB666
https://capitol.texas.gov/BillLookup/History.aspx?LegSess=87R&Bill=HB668
https://capitol.texas.gov/BillLookup/History.aspx?LegSess=87R&Bill=HB966
https://capitol.texas.gov/BillLookup/History.aspx?LegSess=87R&Bill=SB771


Texas Legislature Online - Bill Lists

87(R) HB 2006 Author: Ashby

Last Action 03/15/2021 H Referred to Energy Resources

Caption Version: Introduced

Caption: Relating to the notice requirements for permits for the commercial surface disposal of oil and gas wastes.

House Committee: Energy Resources (In)

Senate Committee:
Comment: oil and gas waste

87(R) HB 2095 Author: Wilson

Last Action 04/20/2021 H Reported favorably as substituted

Caption Version: Introduced

Caption: Relating to water research conducted by The University of Texas Bureau of Economic Geology.

House Committee: Natural Resources (In)

Senate Committee:
Comment: research by UT Bureau of Economic Geology

87(R) HB 2225 Author: King, Tracy O. | et al.

Last Action 04/19/2021 S Referred to Water, Agriculture, & Rural Affairs

Caption Version: Engrossed

Caption: Relating to the powers and duties of the Parks and Wildlife Department regarding the Texas Water Trust.

House Committee: Natural Resources (Out)

Senate Committee: Water, Agriculture & Rural Affairs (In)

Comment: TPWD Water Trust Fund

87(R) HB 2652 Author: Larson

Last Action 04/14/2021 H Committee report sent to Calendars

Caption Version: House Committee Report

Caption: Relating to establishing an advisory board to study surface water and groundwater interaction.

House Committee: Natural Resources (Out)

Senate Committee:
Comment: Larson study of surface and groundwater interaction

87(R) HB 2851 Author: Lucio III

Last Action 03/18/2021 H Referred to Natural Resources

Caption Version: Introduced

Caption: Relating to the consideration of modeled sustainable groundwater pumping in the adoption of desired future
conditions in groundwater conservation districts.

House Committee: Natural Resources (In)

Senate Committee:
Comment: Lucio-using modeled sustainable  groundwater for DFCs

87(R) SB 946 Author: Eckhardt

Last Action 03/11/2021 S Referred to Water, Agriculture, & Rural Affairs

Caption Version: Introduced

Caption: Relating to the criteria considered by groundwater conservation districts before granting or denying a permit.

House Committee:
Senate Committee: Water, Agriculture & Rural Affairs (In)

Comment: Consider exempt wells in issuing permits

Page 2

https://capitol.texas.gov/BillLookup/History.aspx?LegSess=87R&Bill=HB2006
https://capitol.texas.gov/BillLookup/History.aspx?LegSess=87R&Bill=HB2095
https://capitol.texas.gov/BillLookup/History.aspx?LegSess=87R&Bill=HB2225
https://capitol.texas.gov/BillLookup/History.aspx?LegSess=87R&Bill=HB2652
https://capitol.texas.gov/BillLookup/History.aspx?LegSess=87R&Bill=HB2851
https://capitol.texas.gov/BillLookup/History.aspx?LegSess=87R&Bill=SB946


Texas Legislature Online - Bill Lists

87(R) HB 3619 Author: Bowers

Last Action 04/20/2021 S Received from the House

Caption Version: Engrossed

Caption: Relating to the criteria considered by groundwater conservation districts before granting or denying a permit.

House Committee: Natural Resources (Out)

Senate Committee:
Comment: SB 946 companion

87(R) HB 3801 Author: Metcalf

Last Action 04/20/2021 S Received from the House

Caption Version: Engrossed

Caption: Relating to desired future conditions for groundwater that are declared unreasonable.

House Committee: Natural Resources (Out)

Senate Committee:
Comment: Unreasonable DFCs

87(R) HB 3972 Author: King, Tracy O.

Last Action 04/13/2021 H Left pending in committee

Caption Version: Introduced

Caption: Relating to a person obtaining a surety bond before filing a suit against a groundwater conservation district.

House Committee: Natural Resources (In)

Senate Committee:
Comment: Surety bond to sue GCDs

87(R) SB 1314 Author: Lucio

Last Action 03/18/2021 S Referred to Water, Agriculture, & Rural Affairs

Caption Version: Introduced

Caption: Relating to a person obtaining a surety bond before filing a suit against a groundwater conservation district.

House Committee:
Senate Committee: Water, Agriculture & Rural Affairs (In)

Comment: Surety bond to sue GCDs

87(R) SB 601 Author: Perry | et al.

Last Action 04/20/2021 H Left pending in committee

Caption Version: Engrossed

Caption: Relating to the creation and activities of the Texas Produced Water Consortium.

House Committee: Natural Resources (In)

Senate Committee: Water, Agriculture & Rural Affairs (Out)

Comment: Produced water consortium

87(R) SB 2157 Author: Creighton

Last Action 04/06/2021 S Referred to Water, Agriculture, & Rural Affairs

Caption Version: Introduced

Caption: Relating to desired future conditions for groundwater that are declared unreasonable.

House Committee:
Senate Committee: Water, Agriculture & Rural Affairs (In)

Comment: Unreasonable DFCs

Page 3

https://capitol.texas.gov/BillLookup/History.aspx?LegSess=87R&Bill=HB3619
https://capitol.texas.gov/BillLookup/History.aspx?LegSess=87R&Bill=HB3801
https://capitol.texas.gov/BillLookup/History.aspx?LegSess=87R&Bill=HB3972
https://capitol.texas.gov/BillLookup/History.aspx?LegSess=87R&Bill=SB1314
https://capitol.texas.gov/BillLookup/History.aspx?LegSess=87R&Bill=SB601
https://capitol.texas.gov/BillLookup/History.aspx?LegSess=87R&Bill=SB2157




















19.  Date for next meeting Wednesday May 26,2021 


	1.  BCGCD April 27 2021 Agenda (01320278x7A30F)
	4.  Meeting Minutes for March 23 2021 for April 27th meeting(Draft)
	5.  Revised Notice Cinch (01313388x7A30F)
	7.  twdb_drought_report_2021-04-12
	8.  a.  Duval County Agenda
	8.  a.  Kenedy County Agenda and notes from meeting 4-21-2021
	8.  d.  Spring Water Levels
	8.  e.  Texas Mesonet TWDB
	8.  f. Region M meeting April 7,2021
	8.  g. TAGD legislative committee meeting April 16th,2021
	10.  Alterative Approaches to ensuring proper Well Completion (01318272x7A30F)
	01318269.PDF
	Davis, Leon - EXHIBIT 2 to Petition (District Rules).pdf
	GCUWCD Rules (FINAL 7-10-18) (website download 1-4-19).pdf
	1.0 INTRODUCTION
	The Gonzales County Underground Water Conservation District (GCUWCD) was created by order of the Texas Commission on Environmental Quality (TCEQ), formerly the Texas Natural Resource Conservation Commission (TNRCC), on November 19, 1993.  GCUWCD serv...
	These rules are adopted pursuant to the authority of Section 36.101, Texas Water Code, for the purpose of conserving, preserving, protecting, and recharging of the groundwater resources of the District, and these rules are adopted under the District’...
	The rules of the GCUWCD are used to guide, define, and achieve the District’s goals of water conservation and pollution prevention in an effort to preserve, protect, and enhance the groundwater within the District’s jurisdictional boundaries.
	2.0 DEFINITION OF TERMS
	1. the well is not a deteriorated well and contains the casing, pump, and pump column in good condition;
	2. the well is not a deteriorated well and has been capped;
	3. the water from the well has been put to an authorized beneficial use, as defined by the Texas Water Code;
	4. the well is used in the normal course and scope and with the intensity and frequency of other similar users in the general community; or
	5. the owner is participating in the Conservation Reserve Program authorized by Sections 1231-1236, Food Security Act of 1985 (16 U.S.C. Sections 3831-3836), or a similar governmental program.
	“Completion of water well” means the date when water well borehole is completed and casing is set.
	“Flapper” shall mean the clapper, closing, or checking device within the body of the check valve.
	“Groundwater” shall mean water percolating below the surface of the earth.
	“Large hand Dug Water Well” shall mean a well with a diameter greater than 36” no more than 100’ in depth.
	“Re-equip” shall mean to replace any portion of the water producing equipment in a well.
	“Replacement Well” shall mean a well that is drilled to replace a well where (a) the well that is being replaced is permanently closed; (b) the replacement well is drilled within 250 feet from the closed well; and (c) the well will be used to produce ...
	“Rework” shall mean to accomplish by any mechanical or chemical means the alteration of a well.
	“Underground Water” is used synonymously with groundwater.
	“Water” is used synonymously with groundwater and underground water.
	3.0 RULES
	RULE 1 – PROCEDURES FOR ADOPTION AND REVISION OF DISTRICT RULES
	AND MANAGEMENT PLAN
	A. Rulemaking
	After notice and hearing, the Board shall adopt and enforce rules to implement Chapter 36 of the Texas Water Code, including rules governing procedure before the Board.
	1. Not later than the 20th day before the date of a rulemaking hearing, the General Manager or Board shall:
	a. post notice in a place readily accessible to the public at the District Office;
	b. provide notice to the Gonzales and Caldwell County Clerk;
	c. publish notice in one or more newspapers of general circulation in Gonzales and Caldwell County;
	d. provide notice by mail, facsimile, or electronic mail to any person who has submitted a written request for notice of a rulemaking hearing.; and
	e. make available to the public a copy of all proposed rules at the District Office during normal business hours.
	2. The notice provided must include:
	a. the time, date and location of the hearing;
	b. a brief explanation of the subject of the rulemaking hearing; and
	c. a location at which a copy of the proposed rules may be reviewed or copied.
	3. Interested persons are encouraged to submit written comments on the rulemaking to the General Manager ten (10) days prior to the hearing.  However, written and oral comments will be accepted and considered by the Board at the rulemaking hearing.
	4. The presiding officer shall conduct a rulemaking hearing in the manner the presiding officer determines to be most appropriate to obtain information and testimony relating to the proposed rule as conveniently and expeditiously as possible without p...
	5. The presiding officer shall prepare and keep a record of each rulemaking hearing in the form of an audio recording.
	6. A person may submit to the General Manager a written request for notice of a rulemaking hearing.  A written request for notice of a rulemaking hearing is effective for the remainder of the calendar year in which the request is received by the Gener...
	7. Failure to provide notice under Subsection 6 does not invalidate any action taken by the District at the hearing.
	8. The District may use an informal conference or consultation to obtain the opinions and advice of interested persons about contemplated rules and may appoint advisory committees of experts, interested persons, or public representatives to advice the...
	9. The Board may adopt emergency rules without prior notice or hearing in accordance with § 36.1011 of the Texas Water Code.
	10. The Board shall have the right to revise or restructure, after due public notice and hearing, any portion of these Rules it deems necessary.
	B. Management Plan
	The above cited procedures are equally applicable to Board consideration of revisions to the District’s management plan.
	RULE 2 – GENERAL RULES
	F. Ownership of Groundwater
	1. The ownership and rights of the owners of the land and their lessees and assigns in groundwater are hereby recognized, and nothing in these rules shall be construed as depriving or divesting the owners or their lessees and assigns of the ownership ...
	2. The groundwater ownership and rights described by this rule entitle the landowner, including a landowner's lessees, heirs, or assigns, to:
	3. The groundwater ownership and rights described by this rule do not:
	RULE 7 – REQUIREMENTS FOR PERMIT APPLICATIONS
	A. Persons who wish to obtain a permit, or other approval from the District, shall submit a written or typed application to the District on a form prescribed by the District.
	B. The District shall furnish, at no charge, forms and instructions for the preparation of any application, or other document, required to be filed by the District.  Supplements may be attached if there is insufficient space on the form.
	E. Groundwater Production Limits
	The District may preserve groundwater use by historic status to the maximum extent practicable with respect to its rules limiting groundwater production.
	F. Revocation of Historic Use Status
	Historical user status may be revoked by the Board for violation of any terms or conditions of the certificate, obtaining the certificate by misrepresentation or failure to disclose relevant facts, or failure to comply with any applicable rules, regu...
	RULE 9 – NOTICE OF INTENT TO DRILL TEST WELLS
	RULE 10 – APPLICATION FOR DRILLING AND OPERATING PERMITS
	F. It shall be considered to be a fraud upon the District and on the adjacent landowners and or owners of water rights for any person to knowingly and willfully give erroneous information on a well permit application.
	G. Each application for a drilling and operating permit shall be accompanied by a certified check or postal money order based on an amount, set by the Board, per acre/foot proposed to be produced annually and payable to the District for the permit app...
	RULE 11 – ISSUANCE OF DRILLING AND OPERATING PERMITS
	J. A major permit amendment is any amendment that changes a substantive term, provision, requirement, or limiting parameter of a permit.  Major permit amendments include, but are not limited to, increasing authorized amount of groundwater production, ...
	K. A minor amendment includes any of the following:
	L.  The General Manager is authorized to issue minor amendments to permits without notice, hearing or further action by the Board. The General Manager shall report any action taken at the next available Board meeting. On the motion of any Board member...
	RULE 13 – AQUIFER STORAGE AND RECOVERY OR RECHARGE FACILITY PERMITS
	RULE 14 – SPECIAL GROUNDWATER PRODUCTION UNIT PERMITS
	d. It shall be considered to be a fraud upon the District and on the adjacent landowners and or owners of water rights for any person to willfully give erroneous information on a special groundwater production unit water permit application.
	e. An application for a special groundwater production unit water permit shall be accompanied by a cashier’s check or postal money order in an amount set by the Board and payable to the District for a permit application processing fee.
	f. A form for an application for a pilot/demonstration project permit is available at the District office.
	b. The General Manager may determine that the legal notice published after the filing of the pilot/demonstration project application reasonably informed the public of the final proposed full-scale project and no additional notice is necessary.  A revi...
	c. It shall be considered to be a fraud upon the District and on the adjacent landowners and or owners of water rights for any person to willfully give erroneous information on a special groundwater production unit water permit application.
	d. An application for a Full-Scale project permit shall be accompanied by a cashier’s check or postal money order in an amount set by the Board payable to the District for a permit application processing fee.
	e. A form for an application for a Full-Scale Project permit is available at the District office.
	RULE 15 – EXPORTATION OF GROUNDWATER FROM THE DISTRICT
	RULE 16 – REQUIREMENTS FOR DRILLING, COMPLETING, EQUIPPING AND
	REWORKING WELLS
	RULE 17 – REQUIRED EQUIPMENT ON WATER WELLS FOR PROTECTION
	OF GROUNDWATER
	E. Water Wells under artesian pressure (flowing wells) shall be equipped with a valve in good working order capable of stopping the flow of said well.
	RULE 18 – CLASSIFICATION, SPACING AND PRODUCTION PROVISIONS
	1. Water well completion records.
	2. Laboratory analytical data.
	3. Any other data the General Manager deems necessary, including but not limited to a camera survey.
	RULE 21 – PLUGGING AND CAPPING OF WATER WELLS
	Nothing in this Rule affects the enforcement of Subchapter A, Chapter 756, Health and Safety Code.
	RULE 22 – RIGHT TO INSPECT AND TEST
	RULE 23 – EXCEPTION TO DISTRICT RULES
	GONZALES COUNTY UNDERGROUND WATER CONSERVATION DISTRICT
	522 Saint Mathew
	RULE 24 – PERMIT NOTICE AND PUBLIC HEARING PROCEDURES
	RULE 25 – CONTESTED PERMIT HEARING PROCEDURES
	RULE 26 – CHANGED CONDITIONS
	C. It shall be considered to be a fraud upon the District and on the adjacent landowners and or owners of water rights for any person to knowingly and willfully give erroneous information on a well permit application.
	D. Each application for a drilling and operating permit shall be accompanied by a certified check or postal money order, payable to the District for the permit processing fee, at a rate set by the Board.




	12.  Investment Report BCGWD Pledge Report
	13.  Jim Hogg Co. TAC Tax Collection for Feb.
	13.  Jim Wells Wkly Tax Collection 3-1-12-21
	13.  Tax Collection Summary for April 27,2021
	14.  Financial Report for March 31 2021 with summary
	14.  Financial report Louie
	15.  1st Qtr Form 941
	16.  Bill list
	17.  April 2021 Legislative Report Robert Howard
	17.  billreport (9) Robert Howard
	18.  a.  DFC  Process Schematic
	18.  b.  GMA 16 DFC process
	Budget 2021
	19.  Possible Date for May Meeting



